
 

Memorandum 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
TO:  Members, Board of Supervisors    
 
FROM: Travis O. Morris, CMC, Senior Deputy Clerk  
 
DATE:  October 24, 2022  
 
SUBJECT:  Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

At this time, the following committee(s) require appointment(s): Architectural Review Board, Blue 
Ridge Committee for Shenandoah Park Relations, Places 29 (North) Community Advisory 
Committee, and Places 29 (Rio) Community Advisory Committee. 
 
Please find attached a “Vacancy List,” a compiled list of expired terms and vacancies that 
have already occurred or will occur over the next 60 days.      
 
Listed below are the names of individuals who would like to be appointed to the respective 
committees: 
 
Architectural Review Board: Three vacancies 

Christian Henningsen *currently serving* 
 
Blue Ridge Committee for Shenandoah Park Relations: One vacancy 

Lizbeth Palmer 
 
Charlottesville-Albemarle Convention & Visitors Bureau (CACVB) Executive Board: Two vacancies 

John Wharton 
 
Fire Prevention Board of Appeals: Two vacancies  

Francis Caruccio *currently serving*  
 
Local Board of Building Code Appeals: Two vacancies 

Francis Caruccio *currently serving* 
 
Places 29 (North) Community Advisory Committee: One vacancy 

Robert Chisholm 
 
Places 29 (Rio) Community Advisory Committee: One vacancy 

Audrey Kocher *currently serving* 
Michael Geisert 
 


